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CITY OF RIO RANCHO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
PURCHASING DIVISION
3200 Civic Center Circle NE — Suite 300
Rio Rancho, New Mexico 87144
Telephone: (505) 891-5064  Fax: (505) 891-5762

ADDENDUM NUMBER (1) ONE
IFB 20-PW-036
REBID OF SANTA FE HILLS BOULEVARD RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT

June 17, 2020

Addendum Number (1) One forms part of the contract documents and modifies them in the
manner set forth below.

ATTENTION CONTRACTORS
e Questions and Answers
e Remove and Replace
o Revised Bid Form
e Attachments to Addendum
o Santa Fe Hills Boulevard Reconstruction project — Sign Detail — Sheet 5-7

Questions and Answers:

1. Question: Is the Mountain View Park Sports Parking Area available for a construction yard
if fenced off?

Answer: No. The City is willing to offer up the City-owned vacant land that is on
the Southwest corner of Santa Fe Hills Boulevard and Grayson Hills Drive. Access
must be maintained at all times to the water tank and the park facilities. It is
expected that if this land is used, the contractor will be responsible for clearing the
land, erosion control, and restoration/seeding of the land once construction is
complete. The existing valley gutter for the driveway entrance is called out in the
plans for replacement. Any damage to the curb and gutter fillet area will be the
responsibility of the contractor to fix after construction is complete. The Contractor
will be required to submit the City Standard request form for approval in order to
access and use the city owned property prior to mobilizing onto the site.
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Question: Does the City have a suggested phasing plan or traffic control plan?

Answer: No. It is expected that the Contractor will provide a proposed traffic
control plan prior to the work starting. Access is required to be maintained for the
fire station (in both directions) the business along Santa Fe Hills Boulevard, the
water tank and park entrance.

Question: The concrete sidewalk/ramps appears to have a bid quantity less than the plans
indicate. Can the City confirm the quantity?

Answer: Pedestrian Curb ramps are included in the base bid, while the sidewalk
panel replacements are included in the alternate bid.

Question: There is a bid item for Panel Signs. Are Posts incidental? Where are the Panel
Signs on the plans?

Answer: Sign Panel details for the G.O. Bond Sign and Construction Sign are
included as part of the addendum, please see attached plan sheet. The bid item for
Steel Post and Base Post for Aluminum Panel Signs is included as part of the
Addendum, please see revised bid form attached hereto

Question: Did the plans or bid quantities change from the last time the project was
advertised?

Answer: Yes. This a new solicitation and thus interested bidders shall use the bid
information posted under IFB 20-PW-036.

Question: Does the City require asphalt surface for the public to drive on while the road is
being reconstructed? To ensure a proper crown for drainage to the existing curbs, the
asphalt needs to be placed from curb to curb.

Answer: Refer to the “Notice to Contractor”.

Question: Is it the expectation of the City to shift both N/B and S/B traffic on one side of
the street while the other side is being reconstructed?

Answer: It is expected that the Contractor will provide a proposed traffic control
plan prior to the work starting. Access is required to be maintained for the fire
station (in both directions) the business along Santa Fe Hills Boulevard, the water
tank and park entrance.

Question: The CORR Standard PS-01references PG Qil as 64-22. For the WMA, will the
CORR accept an upgraded PG Oil of 76-22 as allowed in General Note 5? This is currently
being used on the NM 550 project in Bernalillo.

Answer: Please follow the requirements shown in the specifications and in PS-01.
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Remove and Replace

Please remove and replace pages 59 through 64 of the original bid document and replace with the
Revised Bid Form attached hereto.

As provided on page 62 of the Bid Documents, Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of
Addendum Number (1) One. All other provisions of the Contract Documents shall remain

unchanged.
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BID FORM
This Bid is submitted to the City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico (hereinafter called “OWNER”).

1. The undersigned (hereinafter called “BIDDER”), in compliance with your invitation for bids
for the Santa Fe Hills Boulevard Reconstruction Project having examined the drawings and
specifications, with related documents, and having examined the site of the proposed work,
and being familiar with all of the conditions surrounding the construction of the proposed
project, including the availability of labor, materials and supplies, hereby proposes to furnish
all labor, materials and supplies, and to construct the project in accordance with the contract
documents at the prices stated below. These prices are to cover all expenses incurred in
performing the work required under the contract documents, of which this proposal is a part.

2. BID SUBMISSION: The Bidder agrees to perform all of the following Base Work and any/or
all Additive Alternate work for the amount(s) submitted Santa Fe Hills Boulevard
Reconstruction Project determined as follows:

CITY OF RIO RANCHO
REBID OF SANTA FE HILLS BOULEVARD RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT

Base Bid
Item # Spec. Spec. # Item Description Unit Est. Qty. Unit Price Total Amount
Type
1 CoRR 0202-000 UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION cY 850.00
2 CoRR 0205-000 SUBGRADE PREPARATION SY 15,260.00
3 CoRR 0310-000 BASE COURSE TON 1,700.00
4 CoRR 0420-000 PRIME COAT TON 29.00
5 CoRR 0425-500 ASPHALT MATERIAL FOR TACK COAT TON 5.00
6 CoRR 0435-200 HMA TON 3,845.00
7 CoRR 0450-240 COLD MILLING (BITUMINOUS) 4" Sy 15,260.00
8 CoRR 0601-000 gg\s/l%\(ﬁl}lool:NSSTRUCTURES AND LS 1.00
9 CoRR 1000-000 ;JJI;IZTESC.SORDINATION ALLOWANCE (See ALLOW 1.00 S 5,000.00 S 5,000.00
10 CoRR 3000-000 L/ITA(‘:'I;ERIAL TESTING ALLOWANCE (See ALLOW 1.00 S 10,000.00 S 10,000.00
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Item # Spec. Spec. # Item Description Unit Est. Qty. Unit Price Total Amount
Type

11 NMAPWA 801.22.11 VALVE BOX ADJUSTMENT EA 8.00
SEWER MANHOLE REHABILITATION,

12 NMAPWA 920.07.01.01 COMPLETE-IN-PLACE EA 10.00

13 NMDOT 209000 BLADING AND RESHAPING MILE 0.50
SWPPP PLAN PREPARATION AND

14 NMDOT 603281 MAINTENANCE LS 1.00

15 NMDOT 608004 CONCRETE SIDEWAKL 4 INCH SY 242.00
CONCRETE VERTICAL CURB AND GUTTER

16 NMDOT 609444 TYPE B, 8 INCH X 24 INCH LF 360.00

17 NMDOT 609699 CONCRETE VALLEY GUTTER 8 INCH X 72 LF 56.00
INCH

18 NMDOT 618000 TRAFFIC CONTROL MANAGEMENT LS 1.00

19 NMDOT 621000 MOBILIZATION LS 1.00

20 NMDOT 667210 LANDSCAPE GRAVEL SY 150.00

21 NMDOT 701000 PANEL SIGNS SF 64.00
STEEL POST AND BASE POST FOR

22 NMDOT 701100 ALUMINUM PANEL SIGNS FT 70.00

23 NMDOT 702610 PORTABLE CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGN EACH 2.00
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES FOR

24 NMDOT 702810-5p CONSTRUCTION (S.P. 702-C) LS 1.00

25 NMDOT 704002 RETROREFLECTIVE PAINTED MARKINGS 6 T 150.00
INCH
HOT THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT

26 NMDOT 704700 MARKING 4 INCH FT 2,780.00
HOT THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT

27 NMDOT 704704 MARKING 24 INCH FT 290.00
HOT THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT

28 NMDOT 704717 MARKING ARROW, TYPE RIGHT ARROW EACH 4.00
HOT THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT

29 NMDOT 704718 MARKING ARROW, TYPE LEFT ARROW EACH 9.00

30 NMDOT 704720 HOT THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT EACH 4.00

MARKING WORD (ONLY)
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Item # Spec. Spec. # Item Description Unit Est. Qty. Unit Price Total Amount
Type
i | woor | s |HTHEMOUSTCNIEE | cr | 2o
32 NMDOT 801000 ngi:;ggys N STAKING BY THE LS 1.00
Base Bid Subtotal:
NMGRT @ 7.6875%:
Total for Base Bid including NMGRT:
Additive Alternate #1
Item # Spec. Spec. # Item Description Unit Est. Qty. Unit Price Total Amount
Type
33 CoRR 0435-200 HMA TON -3,845.00
34 NMDOT 424004 WMA COMPLETE SP-1IV TON 3,845.00

Additive Alternate #2

Additive Alternate #1 Subtotal:

NMGRT @ 7.6875%:

Total for Additive Alternate #1 including NMGRT:

Item # Spec. Spec. # Item Description Unit Est. Qty. Unit Price Total Amount
- Type - - -
35 CoRR 0601-150 REMOVAL OF SURFACING Sy 90.00
36 NMDOT 608004 CONCRETE SIDEWAKL 4 INCH Sy 90.00
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Additive Alternate #2 Subtotal:

NMGRT @ 7.6875%:

Total for Additive Alternate #2 including NMGRT:
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Base Bid Subtotal:

Additive Alternate #1 Subtotal:

Additive Alternate #2 Subtotal:

Overall Bid Subtotal:

NMGRT @ 7.6875%:

Total Bid Submission Including Base Bid, all Additive Alternates and NMGRT:

. BIDDER acknowledges receipt of the following Addenda:

Addendum No. Date Addendum No. Date
Addendum No. Date Addendum No. Date
Addendum No. Date Addendum No. Date

. BIDDER agrees that this Bid Proposal may not be withdrawn for a period of sixty (60) calendar
days after the scheduled closing time for receipt of bids.

. If the Contract is to be awarded. OWNER will give the apparent Successful Bidder a Notice
of Recommendation to Award within sixty (60) days after the scheduled closing time for
receipt of bids.

. Upon receipt of Notice of Recommendation to Award, BIDDER shall execute the formal
Contract Documents within ten (10) days and deliver the Performance Bond, Labor and
Material Payment Bond, and Certificates of Insurance as required herein.

The attached Bid Security is to become the property of the OWNER, in the event the
Agreement and bonds are not executed within the time specified in this Bid Proposal, as
liquidated damages for the delay and additional expenses caused to the OWNER.

. BIDDER hereby agrees to commence Work under this Contract in accordance with the Notice

to Proceed from the OWNER and to substantially complete the Project as provided in the
Contract Documents within One Hundred Twenty (120) consecutive calendar days after the
date Contract Time begins as provided in the Contract Documents.

BIDDER further agrees to pay, as liquidated damages, the amount of One Thousand dollars

($ 1,000.00) for each consecutive calendar day thereafter as provided in the Supplementary
Conditions.
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9. BIDDER hereby declares that the only persons or firms interested in the Bid Proposal as
principal or principles is or are named herein and that no other persons or firms than herein
mentioned have any interest in the Bid or in the Contract to be entered into; that this Bid is
made without collusion with any person, company, or parties making a bid or proposal; and
that it is in all respects fair and in good faith without collusion or fraud.

10. BIDDER hereby agrees if awarded the Contract, to comply with the Affirmative Action/Equal
Employment Opportunity and Nondiscrimination requirements of the Supplementary

Conditions and to submit all information and reports required therein.

11. If requested, BIDDER agrees to furnish to the OWNER all information and data necessary for
the OWNER to determine the ability of BIDDER to perform the Work.

This Bid is hereby respectfully submitted by:

Name of BIDDER Federal Tax ID Number

By: Printed Name

Authorized Signature Title
Date
Bidder’s Mailing Address Bidder’s NM Contractor’s License

Number(s) and Classifications(s)

Additional Address Information

City, State, Zip Code Contractor’s Department of Labor
Registration Number

Bidder’s Telephone Number

Bidder’s Fax Number New Mexico State Corporation
Commission Number

Bidder’s E-Mail Address
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Bidder’s Gross Receipts Tax No.

Bidder’s Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) No.
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City of Vision

1 9- 58“ 1 9-
| 5.5" Lettering Orange Background

_ ﬁ&ﬂancho

Reconstruction
Santa Fe Hills Bivd
& 550 |~

25" Lettering| us ?O to Enchanted Hills Bivd

275" Letlering/ 1.5" Lettering
1" Lettering

[RdR:xancho |8
City of Vision

=
m :
m

Note: All Lettaring to be black White Background Orange Background

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
ENGINEERING DIVISION

3"
2"
3"
2"

City Project Information Sign
0 Scale; 1/4"=1'

1.5"

2"
1.5

City Project Information Sign

&

SANTA FE HILLS BOULEVARD
RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT
SIGN DETAIL

General Notes:

1) Signs must be places at the B.O.P. and E.O.P SHE? .






